
ADDENDUM #1:  Questions and Answers 

 
 

1. Does the district prefer a cloud or on premise deployment?  
On premise deployment 

 
2. On Page 6, the district provides direction on the organization of the technical proposal, with 

the various pieces of information divided by tabs.  There doesn’t seem to be a tab or section 
for pricing.  Should pricing be included as a separate attachment, or is there a certain section 
it should be included in?   
If you read the entire document, you will see that pricing is required on page 12. 
 

3. Is there an Attachment C?  The attachments skip from B to D, but there are two attachment 
D’s.  Is one of the attachments labeled “D” supposed to be attachment C? 
There are NO attachments.  The required forms begin on page 17 and include forms A – J.  These 
forms definitely include several typos.  Form C SHOULD be the “Required Contract Provisions For 
Federally Funded Purchases” at the bottom of page 22.  Pages 17-34 should be submitted with 
your proposal.  If a form accidentally gets left out, the district will ask the submitting firm to 
send in the missing form.   
 

4. You mention that the solution should integrate with existing business systems within the 
district.  It is noted that AESOP is the current sub management system.  Are there any other 
business systems present in the technology landscape that will need to exchange data with 
the workforce management system?  
At the present time we need the solution to integrate with our payroll system iTCCS.  This 
system is supported through our local ESC Region center.  In the very near future, the district 
will be transitioning to Skyward Qmaltiv and we will need the solution to integrate with that 
software system.   
 

5. In the Miscellaneous and Reporting section, the following requirement is listed: 
The system should include an Analytics Module to show Employee Workforce trends 
(Absences, Perfect Attendance, etc.) metrics and connection to Improving Student Test Scores.   
Student test score information doesn’t typically live in a time and attendance system.  Is the 
district willing to merge information from two different systems into a reporting tool to meet 
this requirement?  
Yes, we can merge this information from different systems. 

 
6. My team and I have taken a look at the RFP and we are a really good fit. My ask, is for a 

possible extension on the submittal date? If this is possible, this will be extremely helpful.   
We are trying to begin our implementation process as soon as possible.  We will not be able to 
extend the submittal date.  

 
7. One more question…this RFP is for Workforce Management only (Leave of Absence, Time & 

Attendance, Time Collection & Scheduling) and does not include payroll or human resource 
administration. Correct?   
That is correct.  The priority with our use of the system is time & attendance and scheduling.   
 

 
 



ADDENDUM #1:  Questions and Answers 

8. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like,from India or Canada ) 
Any qualified firm is welcome to submit a proposal. 
 

9. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Yes, meeting in person is required. 
 

10. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India or Canada) 
It depends on the task in question. 
 

11. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
No. 

 
12. How many total employees? The document doesn’t’ show this.  Pflugerville ISD (also referred 

to as “the district” or “PISD”) currently has in excess of 26,000 students and operates 
twentyone elementary schools with grades Pre-K through grade five; six middle schools with 
grades 6-8; four high schools with grades 9– 12 and two alternative campuses. Other District 
facilities include Administration, Support Services, Technology, and Transportation Buildings  
The total number of employees is approximately 3,900 but only 1,400 will be set up to use the 
time keeping system.  The district will only have non-exempt employees processed in the time 
keeping system.  

 
13. What systems are you looking to replace or upgrade?   

The district currently does not have an electronic time keeping system, so the system would be 
replacing a manual process that is submitted on actual paper timesheets.   

 
14. Can we have the document in Word? 

We will not provide the entire document in Word.  However, we will provide the questionnaire 
in word.  It will be posted with this addendum. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


